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Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 1:10 PM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: 1143 Woodbridge St.

Mai, Can you email the attorney on this, Sathree, and tell him the City still doesn’t have a record of the performance 
deposit and would like evidence of its submission. Thanks, Marcia 
 

From: Soley, Reid (CI‐StPaul)  
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 10:19 AM 
To: Magner, Steve (CI‐StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moermond, Marcia (CI‐StPaul) 
<marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Seeger, Jim (CI‐StPaul) <jim.seeger@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 1143 Woodbridge St. 
 
Will do. 
 

From: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 10:06 AM 
To: Soley, Reid (CI-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) 
Cc: Seeger, Jim (CI-StPaul) 
Subject: RE: 1143 Woodbridge St. 
 
Please ask Jim to send out the inspectors ASAP the stairs have been cleaned so they should be able to send out 
inspectors.  
 

From: Soley, Reid (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 9:48 AM 
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) 
Subject: 1143 Woodbridge St. 
 
There is no performance deposit payment sitting in a pile anywhere in our permit counter area for 1143 Woodbridge.  If 
the check has actually already been processed by the City, then it must have been attributed to another address.  Can 
the property’s representative show evidence of the check having been cashed? 
 
 

Reid Soley 
DSI Inspector III 
Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson St, Suite 220 
Saint Paul, MN 55101 
P: 651-266-9120 
reid.soley @ci.stpaul.mn.us 

  

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
 

“DSI’s Mission:  To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by protecting and promoting public 
health and safety for all.” 
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